

(iii) The applicant out-of-state bank holding company has provided all information and documents requested by the supervisor in relation to the application; and

(iv) The applicant out-of-state bank holding company has demonstrated an acceptable record of meeting the credit needs of its entire community, including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe and sound operation of such institution.

(c) The supervisor shall consider:

(i) The financial institution structure of this state; and

(ii) The convenience and needs of the public of this state.

(5) Nothing in this section may be construed to prohibit, limit, restrict, or subject to further regulation the ownership by a bank of the stock of a bank service corporation or a banker's bank.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. Nothing in this act shall be deemed to expand or limit the power of a bank holding company or bank to engage in the insurance business.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 4. This act shall take effect July 1, 1987.

Passed the Senate February 14, 1985.

Passed the House April 19, 1985.

Approved by the Governor May 16, 1985.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 16, 1985.

## CHAPTER 311

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 3145]

### FOREST RESERVE FUND DISTRIBUTION TO COUNTIES FOR PUBLIC ROADS OR PUBLIC SCHOOLS

AN ACT Relating to distribution of forest reserve funds for schools or county roads; and amending RCW 28A.02.300 and 28A.02.310.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 1, chapter 126, Laws of 1982 and RCW 28A.02.300 are each amended to read as follows:

Of the moneys received by the state from the federal government in accordance with Title 16, section 500, United States Code, fifty percent shall be spent by the counties on public schools or public roads, and fifty percent shall be spent by the counties on public schools as provided in RCW 28A.02.310(2), or for any other purposes as now or hereafter authorized by federal law, in the counties in the United States forest reserve from which such moneys were received. Where the reserve is situated in more than one county, the state treasurer shall determine the proportional area of the counties therein. The state treasurer is authorized and required to obtain the necessary information to enable him to make that determination.

The state treasurer shall distribute to the counties, according to the determined proportional area, the money to be spent by the counties. The county legislative authority shall expend ~~((said money))~~ the fifty percent received by the county for the benefit of the public roads or public schools of the county, or for any other purposes as now or hereafter authorized by federal law.

Sec. 2. Section 2, chapter 126, Laws of 1982 and RCW 28A.02.310 are each amended to read as follows:

(1) There shall be a fund known as the federal forest revolving fund. The state treasurer, who shall be custodian of the revolving fund, shall deposit into the revolving fund ~~((fifty percent of))~~ the funds for each county received by the state in accordance with Title 16, section 500, United States Code. The state treasurer shall distribute these moneys to the counties according to the determined proportional area. The county legislative authority shall expend fifty percent of the money for the benefit of the public roads and other public purposes as authorized by federal statute or public schools of such county and not otherwise. Disbursements ~~((from the revolving fund))~~ by the counties of the remaining fifty percent of the money shall be ~~((on authorization of))~~ as authorized by the superintendent of public instruction, or the superintendent's designee, and shall occur in the manner provided in subsection (2) of this section. ~~((No appropriation is required to permit disbursement of moneys from the revolving fund:))~~

(2) No later than thirty days following receipt of the funds from the federal government, the superintendent of public instruction shall apportion ~~((all))~~ moneys ~~((in the revolving fund))~~ distributed to counties for schools to public school districts in the respective counties in proportion to the number of full time equivalent students enrolled in each public school district to the number of full time equivalent students enrolled in public schools in the county. In apportioning these funds, the superintendent of public instruction shall utilize the October ~~((apportionment))~~ enrollment count.

(3) If the amount received by any public school district pursuant to subsection (2) of this section is less than the basic education allocation to which the district would otherwise be entitled, the superintendent of public instruction shall apportion to the district, in the manner provided by RCW 28A.48.010, as now existing or hereafter amended, an amount which shall be the difference between the amount received pursuant to subsection (2) of this section and the basic education allocation to which the district would otherwise be entitled.

(4) All federal forest funds shall be expended in accordance with the requirements of Title 16, section 500, United States Code, as now existing or hereafter amended.

Passed the Senate February 13, 1985.

Passed the House April 12, 1985.

Approved by the Governor May 16, 1985.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 16, 1985.

## CHAPTER 312

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 3442]

### FIRE SERVICE TRAINING

AN ACT Relating to fire service training; and adding new sections to chapter 28C.04 RCW.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Sec. 1. A new section is added to chapter 28C.04 RCW to read as follows:

The commission for vocational education may: (1) Impose and collect fees for fire service training; and (2) establish and set fee schedules for fire service training.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. A new section is added to chapter 28C.04 RCW to read as follows:

The fire service training account is hereby established in the state treasury. The commission for vocational education shall deposit in the account all fees received by the commission for fire service training. Moneys in the account may be appropriated only for fire service training.

Passed the Senate April 23, 1985.

Passed the House April 16, 1985.

Approved by the Governor May 16, 1985.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 16, 1985.

## CHAPTER 313

[Senate Bill No. 3625]

### FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS—ANNEXATION OF CONTIGUOUS AREAS

AN ACT Relating to fire protection districts; and amending RCW 52 04.061.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 1, chapter 179, Laws of 1979 ex. sess. and RCW 52.04.061 are each amended to read as follows:

A city or town lying contiguous to a fire protection district may be annexed to such district if at the time of the initiation of annexation the population of the city or town is (~~(+0,000)~~) 100,000 or less. The legislative